From: <LLeimerS506®aol .com»

To: TWD2 . TWPS (bwel)

Date: 6€/26/97 8:22pm

Subject: STATUS OF 81J APPLICATION

Brian:

This is a quick note to see if our response was adequate to satisfy your
questions. As 1 mentioned in our phone conversation, we have a reguirement to
ship product oversess by the end of July. Gyo has contacted Susan Green,
however I don't think that they have been able to connect. Do our shipment
requirements seem achievable? If there is anything that we can do to insure
success please let us know.

Thanke,

Loren L. Leimer

CCi udl ., internet3 ("SHINO@mindepring.com")




From: Brian Smith
To: udl.internet3 ("LlLeimer506@acl.com")
Subject: STATUS OF S1J APPLICATION -Reply

1 have some more questions, most of which deal with your response. 1 need to
discuss these with Steve Baggett first though. 1 will contact you either
Tuesday or Wednesday regarding my additional questions.

As for shipping products "overseas," these products do not have to be

registere with the NRC. Only those producte that will be distributed within
the US have to be registered.

It is important that you also apply for an amendment vo your E-Distribution
license. Get the application in as soon as possible.

Brian Smith



